
COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20004 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Nyasha Smith, Secretary of the Council

Phil Mendelson, Chairma��

September 12, 2024 'j/' /' 

Request to Place a Measure on the September 17, 2024 Legislative Meeting 

Agenda 

The following measure is placed on the agenda for the September 17, 2024 Additional
Legislative Meeting. 

■ Council Period 25 Rules of Organization and Procedure and Appointment of

Committee Chairpersons and Membership Amendment Resolution of 2024

As I indicated in August, this resolution will amend the Council Rules to eliminate the
Committee on Recreation, Libraries, and Youth Affairs given ongoing legal proceedings related
to Councilmember Trayon White. The resolution moves the jurisdiction of all agencies and
matters under that committee's purview to the Committee of the Whole. In addition, the resolution
creates two subcommittees under the Committee of the Whole - the Subcommittee on Recreation
and Community Affairs, chaired by Councilmember Frumin and the Subcommittee on Libraries
and Youth Affairs, chaired by Councilmember Parker. A similar reorganization was made in
September 2016 when Councilmember Vincent Orange resigned from the Council on August 15,
2016. 

The draft resolution is attached. Please contact me or Evan Cash if you have any questions
at (202) 724-7002. 

cc: All Councilmembers
Council Officers 




